May 2, 2024
Krysia Kubiak, City Solicitor

City of Pittsburgh
414 Grant Street
Pittsburgh, PA 15219

Dear Ms. Kubiak
Re: Waiver
1. LAW FIRM: Cozen O’ Conner.
PROJECT: Legal Services
ORDINANCE 177.06A (2)(iii)- Waiver

The City of Pittsburgh’s Equal Opportunity Review Commission Department finds
it satisfactory to approve the Waiver Request for Cozen O’ Conner. As experts in
regulatory law, they are being retained to assist with negotiations and litigation matters
connected to the Public Utility Commission.

Sincerely,

C[\mo( a.l\g.

Chuck Durham
Business Diversity Manager
Office of Mayor Ed Gainey

Cc: Cameron Crowe






